Response to Questions and Comments to Solicitation

 NNH04059278R for Sponsored Research and Education Support Services (SRESS)
1. In preparing the cost estimate for this proposal, I notice the reference in several places for the provision of on-site and off-site rates.   Is it anticipated that contract staff will reside on-site at NASA?  If so what percentage are expected to reside at NASA HQ?  
Response:

On-site performance is not required.  

2. For this solicitation, page 82 Sec L.10 requires information on Past Performance exceeding $500,000 per year and awarded in past 5 years.  I have two questions:

(a) Could this mean performing on contracts exceeding $500,000. per year ending in last 5 years rather than awarded in last 5 years.
Response:


The Government will evaluate relevant contracts awarded within the last 5 years that meet or exceed $500,000.

(b) We have an award this month qualifying this value but right now going through the formalities such as kick off meeting etc.  Because of the newness of the contract all items listed under 1.a to 1.j (1.j limit on contract is $250,000.) cannot be furnished by our customer.  Does this mean that it is not a qualified Past Performance?  
Response:

Past performance includes current contracts.  If the contract meets the requirements as clarified in the response to question (1) above, it is qualified as past performance.

3. Will there be an extension of the July 12th deadline for Sol. NNH04059278R?  

Response:
No, we do not anticipate an extension beyond July 12th at 2:00 p.m.

4. NSPIRES:  The following questions relate to the NSPIRES system.

A.  If NSPIRES is not fully operational at contract start:

· Who will be responsible for continued development?

· If only portions of NSPIRES is operational at contract start:

· What portions will be complete at contract start?

· What portions will be outstanding?

· What is the current development and testing schedule for NSPIRES?

Response:  

For purposes of this proposal, NSPIRES is assumed to be fully operational at contract start.

B.  If NSPIRES is fully operational at contract start:

· What types of “enhancements” will be requested during the first year of operation?

Response:

For purposes of this proposal enhancements are not anticipated. However, after contract award if enhancements become necessary are subject to the Change Management process (see 5.2.1 WBS element of the SOW).

· How many enhancements should we anticipate during the first year?

Response:
Unknown at this time.
C. The (SOW 5.4) states that “the contractor should prepare and/or maintain the appropriate documentation” for NSPIRES. What documentation still needs to be prepared if NSPIRES is operational at contract start?

Response:

Maintenance will be required for documentation supplied at contract award for a fully operational system.  For purposes of this proposal preparation of system documentation is not required.

5. SYS-EYFUS:  Will the contractor be required to maintain/sustain SYS-EYFUS?

Response:

Yes

6. Cost Proposal Instructions:  Section L.6 (pg 65) Proposal Preparation – General
     Instructions calls for the submission of: Original and 7 hard copies 2 additional copies 
     to DCAA (Assume hard copies) 1 Electronic Copy (Assume to NASA).  
Response:  Yes, your assumptions are correct.

Section L.10 (pg 79) Cost Proposal Instructions calls for the submission of: Required Hard Copies to NASA 2 Electronic Copies (1 original and 1 backup) to NASA 1 copy to DCAA (Assume hard copy).  Please clarify the number of copies required.

Response:  Follow the instructions as clarified in the above question and response.

7. Staffing Plan:  The chart Section L.6.b.1 excludes the Staffing Plan from page count. 
    Please clarify if all staffing discussions are excluded from page count.

Response:

No, only the staffing plan specifically is excluded from the page count.

8. Workload Data:  The RFP does not appear to contain any workload data for the 
    anticipated SRESS contract.  Please provide the following information:
A. Peer Review Panels, Workshops, Site Visits, & Conference:  How many peer review related activities will be held per year?  How many individuals will attend each event? How many proposals are received each year?

B.  Education/Outreach:  How many workshops/ conferences are held per year?  Where are they held?  How many individuals attend each event?  How many exhibits are produced each year and what are their purposes?  How many outreach materials are produced each year by type (brochures, pamphlets, etc.)?

i. IT Support:  How many help desk calls should the offeror anticipate per day?  What is the nature of these calls?  

Response:
NASA HQ Peer Review History

 MAR 2000 thru FEB 2004
	
	Period

	
	2000

Mar-Aug
	2000-01

Sep-Feb
	2001

Mar-Aug
	2001-02

Sep-Feb
	2002

Mar-Aug
	2002-03

Sep-Feb
	2003

Mar-Aug
	2003-04

Sep-Feb

	Active Solicitations
	42
	38
	65
	55
	73
	82
	77
	78

	Proposals Received
	1092
	2589
	4014
	2116
	3957
	3463
	5954
	3167

	Panels
	29
	48
	113
	41
	72
	66
	94
	55

	Workshops/ Conferences

Special Reviews
	12
	15
	16
	20
	23
	56
	25
	58

	Peer Reviewers Supported
	453
	422
	930
	717
	1021
	826
	826
	908


The above data reflects the first four years of activity experienced under the current NASA Peer Review Support contract.  Offerors are reminded that the SRESS competition will result in the award of an Indefinite Delivery, Indefinite Quantity contract.  As stated in the solicitation, task orders issued under the SRESS contract are expected to result in a cumulative value of not less than $15 million and not more than $130 million over a five year period.  The winning offeror will be required to support task order activity up to the maximum amount of $130 million.
9.  The RFP - Introduction - states that other centers may require services under this contract.  The 
     SOW specifies only Codes, S, Y, U, and N.  Is the proposal Technical and cost to address    

     "other possible codes" ?? If so, what would be the requirements that we should address or is 
     the mention of other possible codes included just to inform offerors that this contract may be 
     opened to other users after award?

     Response:

    Address only the requirements listed in the SOW and representative tasks. The possibility for

    use by other organizations does exist.  As this is an IDIQ contract, all requirements are not yet 

    fully defined.
10. Paragraph L.7 refers to Wage Determination.  Is this effort covered by a WD and if so will the Government provide or specify the pertinent WD? 
       Response:
      A wage determination is not applicable to this procurement because the personnel anticipated 

      for this effort are predominantly professional management and scientific personnel. These

      employees meet the definition of professional employees contained in the Fair Labor 

      Standards Act (29 CFR) 541), and are therefore, exempt from coverage of the present 

      provisions of the Service Contract Act.

11.  Paragraph M1 - Is this contract a Contract Service Act contract?
       Response:
       No

